

RECEIVED

Jul 30 2026

S.C. SUPREME COURT

From: [Krista Davis](#)
To: [Supreme Court Filings](#)
Cc: [Walker Humphrey](#); [Elizabeth Zeck](#); [Eubanks, Shawn](#); chris.majure@sto.sc.gov; matthew.houck@sto.sc.gov; [Carroll, Todd](#)
Subject: South Carolina Board of Financial Institutions v. CDM Corporation, Inc. and Guardian Fiduciary Services, LLC
Date: Thursday, July 30, 2026 3:45:52 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[2026-07-30 RWH ltr to Clerk of Court.pdf](#)
[2026-07-30 COS Petition for Rehearing.pdf](#)
[2026-07-30 Petition for Rehearing.pdf](#)
[2026-07-30 Petition for Rehearing Ex 1930 Code.pdf](#)

*** **EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Good afternoon,

Please find the following for filing:

Respondents' Petition for Rehearing with exhibit
Certificate of Service

Thank you.

Krista Davis | Paralegal
Willoughby Humphrey & D'Antoni, PA

133 River Landing Dr., Suite 200, Charleston, SC 29492
O. (843) 619-4426 | D. (843) 998-6299
kdavis@whdlawyers.com | www.whdlawyers.com

